

Heritage Advisory Committee

Minutes

10 October 2019

Camden Council
Administration Centre
70 Central Avenue, Oran Park



PRESENT

Councillor C Cagney (Chairperson), Councillor Campbell, Ian McIntosh, Ian Willis, Laura Jane Aulsebrook, Michael Kennedy.

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE

Manager Strategic Planning (Martin C), Manager Legal & Governance (Charles W), Team Leader Land Use Planning (Heath J), Governance Officer – Panel and Committees (Marnie T).

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF COUNTRY

Councillor C Cagney read the acknowledgement of country:

I would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet and pay our respect to elders past, present and those emerging leaders in the Aboriginal community.

HAC01 LEAVES OF ABSENCE

<u>Resolution:</u> Moved Councillor Cagney, Seconded Councillor Campbell that Ms Chalker be granted a leave of absence.

HAC02 CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES

<u>Resolution:</u> Moved Councillor Cagney, Seconded Mr McIntosh that the Heritage Advisory Committee confirm and adopt the meeting minutes of 8 August 2019.

HAC03 UNLOCK CAMDEN DEBRIEF

<u>Resolution:</u> Moved Mr Kennedy, Seconded Councillor Campbell that the Heritage Advisory Committee debrief Unlock Camden, held 7 September 2019.

- Ms Aulsebrook advised the Committee of the responses received from the Unlock Camden Survey.
- The Committee thanked Ms Aulsebrook for all of her hard work and effort in coordinating Unlock Camden.
- The Committee discussed what worked well and what can be improved for next year's event.

ACTION

- An agenda item be added to the Committee's February 2020 meeting for the initial planning of Unlock Camden 2020.
- ➤ The Committee invite the following to the initial Unlock Camden planning meeting:
 - Manager Library Services
 - Team Leader Library Services
 - Local Studies Librarian
 - Art Gallery Curator
 - Coordinator Civic Centre and Culture.
- Committee members advise the Chair and the Committee Secretary of any

HAC04 HERITAGE AFFECTED DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION LISTING - AUGUST TO SEPTEMBER 2019

<u>Resolution:</u> Moved Councillor Campbell, Seconded Mr Kennedy that the Heritage Advisory Committee note the information provided to the Committee.

HAC05 GENERAL BUSINESS

<u>Resolution:</u> Moved Councillor Campbell, Seconded Mr Kennedy that the Heritage Advisory Committee decide on any actions arising from general business.

- Ms Aulsebook advised the Committee she attended the Camden's Community Video Project workshop that was held by the Founder of Why Documentaries and Yesterday Stories.
- Ms Aulsebrook put forward a possible project to the Committee to make the Heritage Walking Tour more interactive by creating a short video on each of the locations listed on the map to enhance Camden's tourism.

ACTION

- ➤ The Committee invite Council's Cultural Development Officer to the Committee's next meeting to provide an update and further information of the Yesterday Stories Community Video Project.
- ➤ The Committee invite the Executive Officer from the Camden Region Economic Taskforce (CRET) to the Committee's next meeting to discuss what CRET has in mind for Tourism and Heritage in Camden.

HAC06 ACTION REGISTER

<u>Resolution:</u> Moved Mr Kennedy, Seconded Councillor Campbell that the Heritage Advisory Committee note the status of the action register for October 2019.

- Mr McIntosh advised the Committee that the mapping project is in progress and invited the Committee to determine the direction and to provide input into the project.
- Mr McIntosh advised the Committee that Opera in the Barn was held and it was a successful event. In total \$6,000 was raised for Turning Point Camden and \$6,000 for the Cobbitty Rural Fire Service.
- Councillor Campbell advised the Committee that the Department of Primary Industries is about to launch an educational program next year with the Royal Agricultural Society of NSW at Belgenny Farm.

ACTION

➤ The Committee be provided with a list of issues and suggested resolutions for the mapping project and for a discussion to be held at the Committee's next meeting to provide input and to determine the project's next steps.

NEXT MEETING

The next meeting will be held 12 December 2019.

MEETING CLOSED AT

8.11PM